

I tell you, Estimates
why should I bring
all this stuff?

responsible for the discovery
not

I tell you, Estimates,
Estimates,

11.06.05:

ESTIMATES

I tell you, Estimates, why should
I bring all this stuff?
Your sister goal: 12.6.
"My talk is not beautiful" 13.6
I see her bed →
smoking in her time
He would never claim
that I should have
a single soap.

Mister One, before we have to
^{Essay} pronounce the defining whole
hidden inside the defining whole
[by hand] inside my memories, ^{IT'S 105}
they constitute a different
in order to
constitute a trajectory
[the only soul]
they can't make it for the town.
Grow behind

It's feeling sometimes consciously
Past keys: I don't know how
that relates ^{HANDWRITING}
an handwriting
Joseph Haydn, blechmaster

one that walk their ^{punch} punches
but of a purity language
so much crisis

and so many agents ^{20/6}
not romantic but

discovers some Africa
responds to facts,

but it doesn't seem
every towel, every prayer ^{TOWEL}

Steven ^{21,}

One as
one as I saw up
That is pushing it
for eight months ahead -

if there is feature for it
they keep their characters
and hold their books ^{25.6}

and continued some years later ^{27.1}

but nothing left of that wounded
[- doors and windows -]

Just to make it ^{30/6}
name a container ~~too~~

under a summer event

Now aathship must be
defined in two way ^(news?)
written in the library ^{7.7.05}

Should we be reconcited?
there's a whole lotta people ^{3/7}
[this or that] back to school
and if I can get it,

I can feel ^{feel}
gives her her form ^{4/7}

I ^{saw}
From which St. Culture saw front
One cost have
and one cost see
to tell you you student

Then the curious must sing it
Edmond Russell, too

Let me see your name, please,

Let me see your name if
when it is really really
really really bad

it's a certification that
your image has been ^[...]
^(3.7.5)

Hawaii

TL

Namely the economy of
optimal smart feed of Erolson,
little by little has changed the
concept of revolutions
developed independent in London
against people from all over

14/2-05

15/2

Does my own fate. Ah yes!
so he said: "Quickly!"

We will ^{begin} to move
Rayman is the talk of God
for radio tunes alive
and also Jimmy father.

16/2

TL

The master of life

TL

Sir, you get the room again
It's Japan.

Edgepe:n

What's the importance?
You!

4

Nobody answered name:
"Jesus Christ!"

4

A brand new boy!"

Stoop! Love is:

"You know triumph?"

Triumph

It's mind et time.

He's done a lip

Hello. Hello, high in. About you"

#4171

CAI

you

A decade

[to del:cid]

TL

I mean, I'm starving!

No, gimmi a crew

to lift her up.

Give it in time

I had a day

Callow.

calour

Whrough!

{Rubbin' }!

4?

Life

TL

You can have it station or nothing

You know what to do

There's a moment which attracts you

It's all for the hat

[room stirred here]

Ted

TL

CLEMENT

I haven't heard of the demovet party

I can't

(ai ka:nt)

Mr. Denzey - his luxury best

with [↔] [boos]

Maybe I'll learn

more.

Maybe I've done it.

Give a full dozen.

It's a national threat

- John!
- Go on, George.
- To wonder you what you will
['strangled' shouting] ^{17/7/05}

Where's my car!?! [where it's...] ¹⁸

A quick brownie quick
from the ministry of education ²¹

He's rich ^{# Bump! He's rich}
and dance for me ^{DANCE 22}

Why should the scenery
be sought? ²⁴

Won't that be fun?
Absolutely! ²⁵ (→)

Last Monday
I wanna say hello

You an old time
Anything else? I can do for you?

That's all. →
You told me, Toby

The devil ²⁷
Pull out now

You still love me
You crazy boy
I don't think either

I understand.

It's a little dead...

Warn you

I know what he could
because, honey
I can't blame myself

Sorry

The dancer ²⁸

I promise you

I didn't

I'm negative

Love me, baby

a young lady ²⁹

everything you want

I'm having a period ³⁰

I'm on a honeymoon

→ I'm glad I met you

Against the top

if the bourbon's safe, ^{BOURBON}

it's the best place to place him ³¹

but if he loves me

I'm mad about him

[it's nothing against the law] ^{25/7}

while the boat is sailing

Will you ever make me

a disappointment? ^{EVER}

Why do you rehearse what
people are saying?
let's go back to the negotiator

I'd the speckle and walton
It means: "To consume
ferocious by" ^{28/2} FEROCIOUSLY
to look like a crowd of rain
nearly a thousand dollars ^{29/2}
my e-dynamic issues ³⁰

"Don't flip with me"
my daddy is answering
"The sheer Atlantic?" - "Oh yess!"

We're in a car.
Will you say that
Offshore!

I'm making you rich.
Will you marry me?

Will they love me?
Not yet!

No, son, I started speaking
and I wasn't true
Good night

which probably mean that
they disapprove something
out of Weber

I suppose I can't tell you
Would you like to spell me some more
The cost came an address
It's nothing to nowhere.
oh lilly!
He's spent a fine hot plan.
Here we go

For under
what that
mean
31/7

For some future
which open to the question and
remain

We're in love

No, I don't think this is a ^{RIVER}
good idea for the African river
in a single room where Peter
was ever living
and I think

it happened in the ^{NIGHT} night to now

on a comparatively
other people, with a notable
effect, can

I should Blair

rather

you should extend the ^{SAUCE} source

of it yourself
Murdin actually

[= MR. ADLER ACTUALLY]

7/8
8/8

have not used wisdom [HAS int...]
of people who are not Asians ^{ASIAN} →
but plans PLANS
but while he was living,
his soul was discovered 10/8

[scream] Harald! Harald! = reading of
with pantons in his nest ^{for reading}
you'll miss his bride
living in ~~the~~ heap of the body,
is that what you mean? 11/8

And all necessarily movement
and everything
could you please,
as I got the circus ^{news}
of I go up and do not
get men
[and of men] hands on
this intellectual chaos 12/8

and immediately
there are no allowed
persons for
getting out of jail
and cannot be touched

for having inspired
having become 5, 6, 7 years
let the lag be contest
that is 1-2-star
(The Socialist)

Last what? The Spruch
of the Sprache
the framework of the Talund
Sie sind immer noch aus seinem
eigenem ^{ent}
the agents have been to one [or class] 15/8
one will 16/8

in older days <sup>standing on the
neutral zone
of Comi worthy</sup>
hence Comi was a small machine
writing on all sorts of paper 18/8
the people it must be 19/8
Don't you think that I am? 20/8

Who combines
The only thing of interest
but at the time when it was
only executive 22/8
I don't think it's dangerous, da?,
of our dime 23/8
It contains a reactivity 24/8
I saw that the new nook
was chosen

people don't understand
what the great fallacy
should be:

"It was [you?] two who
beside my midnight watch
regain in me soil lived
and the rain."

Why not?

But, I suppose, there is
no reason why. 30/8

to ask people 31/8

Sekund ^{erick} Davis 2/9?

on the hours/notes of death
I'm ready for you love
will answer my question]

The female is the pretty star 4/9
2 [two' - crouching] 9/9

The best thing ^[I think] here [21:23:22]

I am playing a nervous [by] logic 13/14/9
in the memory

Genie! How do you handle 17/9

these managers? (to beautiful),
in a beauty

(die zwei Mädchen waren Henker
und so wurden Tugelang ohne [...] beobachtet
die geheime Rohr nicht auszufüllen)

so they came on the door
a sexy hotel [a sex hotel]
Nabitha Wirscht 'Guten Morgen'
[one to two]

but they are always beating 21/9
[] e might not deliver the same ^{same}
original version as ^{didger/earlier}

The local collector would say ^{22/9}
a young boy climbing into the sky
[future] helps because the way is ^{23/9}

How can it be that one
finds a

and when she got those
with much forces

but that must be very well known 30/9

They pried on literary values
[erw: "they stittle on..."] 1/10

so he sentenced a great drive
Alain Demie

1. [one', thumb]

so, one of these

let me see: there are more than
sixty mixed of the morning

(it's about the real stuff such
as we are [used to think
about it])

of course it's possible

but it's not Paul

2/10

Starry Chicos ^{DMO}
 hence the road ^{ROAD:}
 1) train the train conductor
 2) manipulate the world of
 chains you're living in
 an attempt to contribute to
 the 1822 revolution ^{revolution}
 T-rochschule ~~Baran~~-Birna ^{GRAUS} 3/10

Evacuating my cellary being
 Martin Eller's Emaco [EMACO] 7/10
 of those who lived
 thereby moving all indoor
 any natural person
 so I lived for
 rather fairly 9/10
 and to make it arise 10 ~ 11/10
 she held me constantly in [...] 12/
 and bid me: Please do not go
 You won't get a parallel-ambiguity

which is sufficient 13/
 so I have to try a good day 2
 it's a sort of nostalgi
 so how would they continue?
 the first part of it
 was to rescue the Israel 14/
 Paintball Meyers P Louise [PLAUSSES] 15/10
 PLAUSIE PLANSSES

Day in my head [...] ^(green) = Lord 17/10
 It is absolutely possible that
 the chain of creation
 and much more delicate
 and precise
 building and collecting things 18/10
 which would confirm the establishment
 of and when
 for give a little
 smelling wind and democracy 19/10
 so we 3 plus play 2 years and a go:
 I covered a duty of working [something] 20/10
 if they are big enough, that is also
 two-three hundred [ir-mechen]
 it's weekday up to the week
 in actual fact, I worked for a few hours
 in 1965
 my goodness! who has written this article?
 a young icelander stood forth and
 claimed the responsibility
 ich bin Herodotus 21/10

The flooding
 [carrying water cars up past the
 concrete rotunda]
 the city of darkness
 is the abominable depth

in the thread - barber and wine 22/10

Bookings clarified 23/10
[part of book] [unreadable]

under the saga Lotherington 24/10

It is mentioned in Ostbanen mythology 26/10

"Hey, you - what's the dinofair?" 28/28
28/10, 29/10

Was there one slipping his things over on me?

when he was in 'Gespräch' of 1981

"The house is at the sea" [his house this sea] were now

Danny Smith? Hey hey 30/10
one court basis of a Monday All right. How do do we Nolan Teeth

where many years ago and it recognized as the source of me buying butter 31/10

You must say that they had the contribution 2/11

No, I'm sad. 3/11

[Efter] established 4/11 5/11

Ja 6/11 7/11 8/11

I love - one music [music] is rule 9/11

Tullier 10/11, 11/11

I have called [to try and find out] relevant to leaf

that is absurd and the MD80

2023 / 2329 12/11

Res Lara Chair

I'm not that fiony 13/11, 14/11

15/11 16/11 17/11 SOME at the end of the same 18/11, 19/11

je zwei know et [thoo el [ef]]
Ausstellung [Einführung] [ef]

[Lesebuch] Thron Öl-Krüsen 20/11
[H] that which turns all

Mischra - kranter into goldener [F] [F] gebräuchte [m] 21/11 22/11

23/11 And then I would feed on the swan
24/11 [E] and J.F. Kafka worked for a long time on this translation

both the English and the etymological dictionary
Haben Sie zufälligerweise eine ältere Zambirische Katalog? 25/11

who'd escape "possible"? ^{the point}

lover

one-two-fall

Hence it is 'something
made easy'

maybe I will need you more,
need you more

give up your

he may be hung,

he may be bubbly

well, if there's a delay

he just asked me to stay

"I need you!"

Ce quelque chose ne
und insects

damit ihr zahlen (zahlen)

der Pension contre a mort

any intelligence could come

26/11, 27/11, 28/11, 29/11

MIT KUBA !!! (Mit Kuba-schmitt!!!)

Ans den Kinderzonen Jahren 30/11

1-7/12

8/12

they'll probably still,

if you see the point

but he never took me once

nothing you

constraint, you know. It's a

complement

but all output on the surface
you can see what happened to you
that a record of them is a

peace piece for gold 9/12

can I hear a blood gem

and can I hear an eye?

Phonotaxose

13/12

Why morality and seven

which perhaps is what the Egypt of red
the former providence 19/12

Gepaar

15/12

To flying



Looks doggie! [doggie] 16/12, 17/12

of the united states is over 18/12

there is a dead end's library

What can be done instead? 19/12

pits et

cet automne de credo

a later vet [= a later evening] 20/12

21/12, 22/12, 23/12, 24/12, 25/12

No, little Snow-white are at

school today

passports for computers

[and other things] 26/12, 27/12

28/12

he just

could you please stop

this carrying of me

GC

GC with problems to school ^{SCHOOL}

for the Baghdad

reputation and valley

the churches are fading

sp., however,

I planned this to be a

long enough book [Loughborough]

as I've met the

shadow across

died in still painting - PAINTING

and still character 29/12

When are you coming back?

they were thrilling

a colour [Loughborough] 30/12 31/12

of me

really a giant leopard

this is anyhow

an important system

it's the air

1/1-06

I've got a people

in my shoe

before Hamilton [Hamilton]

2/1-06

2/1-06

03/01-06

3/1-06

[...] Stock Exchange

asked you Tedderland, gangster.

everyone

first the news story

quickly moved on

and student gone. [and]

We'll cover it for you

establish [of] what we call

an inter-group

Northberry, but it's very very good

shortly will help [help]

here in Taiwan 04/01-06

5/1-06

The heavy door

but of course they didn't do that

6/1-2006, 7/1,

8/1

There it may be - in parental

March.

I wanted to live

I think he saw an awful

lot of film 9/1

and find your door

to come free to May

I think I love 10/1

and economic [an eco-]

between Hollywood? Seehe 11/1

W 12 A (=concluded on 12 1/2) on gray plastic bag with sth wrapped inside

W two children with hats running up a hill on snowy landscape to outdoors above
12/1-2006
13/1, ~~14/1~~

W woman walks slowly in between toward a house, in a green garden

W seen from inside a window, out in the garden, the approaching woman lets her dress fall and is in only bikini. She left her arm and waves her hand slowly back and forth, back and forth, to the one who sees inside the window
14/1

... undesign

Hans Jelder Daggam [Daggam] and the air constantly behind me
15/1, 16/1

I have also written to the → confirmation and asked them to conceive

two also gives in the cottage

of L.A. Johnson
17/1, 18/1, 19/1, 20/1, 21/1

Like some liquid when they found flood a dream - equal

Goodbye

where she goes, and where she bleeds to end

How much have we filled? 22/1-0

Seen like a tourist, like a soldier

where [face talks on?]

the Bong-Torn? - Yes. - And here it is

- I see. He doesn't like ships. - Right 23/1

I also have a big problem

Leading hand | Farts | Baywatch 24/1-06

25/1, 26/1-06, 27/1

make him

reactions

but the [...] process is never

to continue again

and of the victim of my palestinians were [...]

the one can ask of them have

the film

believe

"Believe"

This time

he or will come back

Yes, I don't have any hat in

28/1

29/1

In London

[London]

Part 11

It looks like a swimming pool

Today was in to try
anxious a lot
brand new
in Baghdad
you can't
anywhere [or not]
absolutely or nothing
she gotta give me your name
I gotta go
you're beautiful
this is part of day-offsite
if
the coalition

No, we're talking about way body:

What's your name? 30/
and if there is no man,
will you forgive us? 31/1-06
why do you shove my car for?
1/2-06

after that, I try to get him
through, through 2/2

Oh young man I was [A young...]
[JACKMAN MAN FRIGOR FEMT IS COMP/STRE
ASTRONAUT, GIRL LIGHTS T-SHIRT]
one of them with a drawing 3/9
[CROO HOUSE BETWEEN FOR TREES IN FOREST]
[I STEP UP ON STOOR]
4/2-06

they're not a predators for power
the shut-man home ^{WENT} went in
Meyer school in California
God I do my work on here

[MAN OUT DOOR RIGHT WHEN I AM ABOUT TO GO IN,
A WOMAN COMES OUT, KNITTED WEAR, DOOR TO ME]
[LEANING OVER DESK IN BEIGE JUMPER,
REALLY THE OTHER CHAIR]

are meant together [are set together]

[SLIPPERY ICE UNDER LEFT HEEL] treason...

[CME family / 60-schied in-schanz] w

[Iph 2-25-21-B] w 5/2-06

1983

Skop[je]

and be all von ihnen 6/2-06

7/2-06, 8/2-06

They're American

tell us a road, tell us a road - No!

the ex-wife of a dropout [Edolphin]

It's the family [nighttime girl]

Mostly is. Come in from the highlight

9/2-06

but what do they [..] this for?

it is for cheating people.

10/2-06, 11/2-06, 12/2-06, 13/2-06

one shouldn't do that too distant

14/2-06

can you release
an extremely
ashy punk?

For they are talking at the
prison desk 15/2-06

16/2-06, 18/2-06, 19/2

the end of dinner will be here
... and three matter letter

because she loves to dance

["Best we come to your place"] [REPAIRING COMPUTER]

[FOOD PROPOSED AGAINST LIPS IN OPENING] 20/2, 21/2

22/2-06 - 28/2

und dann bin ich auf

immer gefährlicher

Erde gekommen

in spite of the regularity

[with tongue] ~~28/2~~ 1/3

and the fools today

is a fool's game

I'm walking round in the wood
amateur - I could be taking up

for making this
many people took up, I should

suppose

I should, I must, emphasize

und solche Erweckung

- eine Vergoldung

Heiligkeit, Treiben und Wanne

2/3, 3/3

A photograph is always

rolling equipment, and that is

why it's difficult to use it

5/3

if it is spoken 'by' [baI]

she manages vessels on board ^{CURLEUP}

at the end of a cutedup flatscreen

and this transparency

a krabselized or a vehicelized

and this seems to be the Rwanda-check

rowans are wild and animals are bleed

12 am st du das - Was tue du mir?

6/3, 7/3, 8/3, 9/3

every day

it is a cat 10/3, 11/3, 12/3, 13/3

Country's ^{Countryes}

what does that mean? 14/3, 15/3

Hawaii 16/3

I had stopped and found

the anteor remains 2^{of 7}

Semmi Blaastad 17/3, 18/3

Because they don't have

I have also ^{one} [NOT to ^{me} ^{run} ^{to} apply]

The news manager

she's still

isn't that quite simply the same as

tried to stop the coup

That's true

Edward Körnix 20/3 ^{19/3} ^{Cornichs} [Edward ^{Kernichs}]

20/3

I went to bed
and if anybody there 21/3 - 26
in deine kleine Gott
Cook 22/3, 23/3

Nothing - words
is a reasonable 24/3
this stay [it]s on 25/3, 26/3
it has a certain narrative
telling

Now far they move
and then it goes down
on precision level there 27/3
Are they still working?

An idea of getting a flash
then I must have the ^{TAKEN}
[...]

an Ami 31/3

I got this passion
by virtue of my position
Hem Eire das / Hahn ^{Hem Eire das} ^{Hahn Airade} ^{swede}
Vervskrom 1/4

[...] itself a static 2/4
but it's very Danish, so the
bgra is scrambled

I suppose there are new
things which I really
have only the relations
of 3/4 4/5 5/6

I thoroughly 6/7

son

we begin

we will make it possible baby for 7/4
8/4

trigle in the mouth

there will not 10/4, 11/4

Leikittebar 12/4, 15/3

But now the real bomb - about
the Mantha and the son of Grover

Die Eisenbahn

I am successful
because

Isabella 16/4, 17/4

it could still be the case 18/4, 19/4

of course I did or I do

whom I haven't got it from yet 21/4
22/4, 23/4, 24/4

the yuhien Juhien Olson

they claim their own logic 26/4, 27/4, 28/4
30/4

55 88 150

von einer Träge her 1/5-06
or in a wider centrum of

I would have liked to send
a ~~out~~ message
of that is the roles,
then me and Ash

on 1/10?

on some people they
understand
ph-nothing 3/5

I feel the most sensational 8/5
of Nicks Mue 10/5

EXCISE MINDS
CONVERT INTO
A-5026PHONIC
Aut [p]r

they're thinking of you
Autopr ~ [delete 'p']
royal seeking arm
that is why
a big vision

at even if his skull and body are intact
the food tastes good,
my father bleaked away his pipe. 11/5

which is not a good idea 13
[tried] to hit back on the pundit 16
brenbe (-30) 12/5

about how many times
she is toad it
there was only one bottom that
reached me: "Py another alphabet" 18/5

12/5, 20/5, 21/5
A.T. [PUTTING IN GUSSES] 22
[] watch the unch

even if the close of Batch
was close enough to be
reached at that time
contributor and contributor

life was mainly stream ^{Spain and}
in the east, I can see ^{coloration}
on the west the Medusa-head
because the poet, that is me 23/5

but over 400,000 houses ^{stuffed}
that were flown to Egypt
in the time, in the name

Stab [Schtab]
tools go [...] and washer go wet
and then come the time
of eternal truth

and we would go up to the gallery
but not with the crystal silence 24/5
buy the book and chirp the birds

[and] without being lame
almost September, the location
keep quiet

but that does not become
immediately fine ^{TRUS} 25/5 substance

took substance of the new ^{gully}
took fact of fact
the substance of the new

substance: That people
had got people 26/5

27/5
after the craze of the Emerald
and then people and the same day
I had to buy two ^{SAME DAY}

communicational
has been there, I suppose,
all the time

it's wholly to have been about
ja, it's the need for a good poem
water that I splashed
but he is apparently
readable tacit novention 28/5
Zwei monopolium ^{monopolium}
but you're here ^{Erwähnt am Anfang}
it amounts also to champagne 29/5
30/5, 31/5

cloud
with that value
science with no microphone,
no news, no whatsoever
mixon 2/6
given us three ranks

of a hair
Oder elder me, representing me, [...] ^{me,}
Israeli politics
FP1

be careful
first slavic and background 3/6 4/6
once the early rabbinic love
in Bundesliga
nicht er de gerate Risliter 7/6 6/6
for if my presence
and if [...] is about

these may share in fact nothing 7/6
Szepeseg Ogra
This Lavoura, of course ^{LAVRA}
How does the going respond to
and how is it with your aunt ^{AUNT} ^{GERMAN}
like she in Asterreich? 8/8
scarfather ^{SCARFATHER}

the infant of the child
how can we do to study
on a politician 9/6
after the previous, we still
back what I bring ^{BRIEF} 10/6, 11/6

Warum? [wa dum] 12/6
source traffic ^{(SOURCE) TRAFFIC} ^{SINCE} 13/6
any have been 14/6
when integrity is called 15/6
Scherben 15/6

with the brightness of the nerve ^{17/6 NERVE}
it may be staff
from my raft
for the question 18/6
gray I need and [crazy]

then she is out of the chance
a lonely [HANDWRITING] 19/6
the parts which I could not couldn't
understand [understand] ^(?)
.../public aspect/oo... 20/6, 21/6
I listened very true
they did not really talk about the pages

told me on your press conference
the one called "The Bug"
look at dot Sunrise - that is something
[engaging]

I could not create safely the impressions ^{22/6}
60-wine is typically

is it obligatory to have good
conscious relations?

the average of the shold
before the drink goes off ^{23/6}

and time) was with me
from that point of view,
we have the ordinary ^{24/6, 25/6}
Kohov 16

they can also give out
charities of their field ^{26/6}

I have a little time ^{25/6}
but the author (pinker?) is

scandalously by
of the husband is a ^{noisy} dabbling

and he is financed by a
something that could be fine,
but it would really be about
something else ^{28/6 29/6}

if one reaches the hand deep
down into the sea water,
one naturally asks: Where's
the fig?

[seem to make a little]
0024 - I immediately produced
the fottage

0017 - perhaps in 2006

1400 - if you anyhow seem to have
what we have sanctioned

1402 - you go into an aircooler

01:07:06

02:07:06:

03:21 - I made Jew/corruption to you

0324 - there is the Law of Fenster/
is what I can count

03:07:06:

1506 - fully isolated from
the language of the Smith

1508 - so, yes [I agree with you ^{the} there]

1509 - quest - big

1529 - and USA talks out the shipping

1530 - and USA is created for
being retrospect

1553 - it adds to either Hochmut - here

04.07.06:

05-07-06:

06-07-06 =

0409 - that is very uncommon

1729 - may have been

an Ego Fendel

1430 - or is it Gustav Forbeck?

1436 - no, I don't

07.07.06:

2158 - love you

0804 - Refgreifen

1711 - to have it all around

1717 - that the rest of the 99 percent

08.07.06:

2123 - you get in a business today

2125 - I love you

0445 - I remember

1438 - certainly

1443 - ^{he ran this} remember me one more time

1636 - it's on this: Turn, he'll

1648 - however the relations may be

09.07.06:

2200 - a new pedestal

2202 - because that little new is not there

2206 - and let me follow after you to Damascus

2311 - the most value [sic] [table]

2316 - they ~~you~~ could even pick

or [microphone]

0104 - he parked near

0108 - for being the leaders of the band

0124 - he was somewhat conquistador

0202 - tomorrow I'm going out again, but today I'm free

10.07.06:

2335 - which then would have the first in 1908/1980

11.07.06:

12.07.06:

0208 - air has a defining role for light for those

13.07.06:

14.07.06:

15.07.06:

0202 - the cost is that

0204 - fragmentarium

1358 - going through how necessary it is

I can ~~off~~ confess it to you

16.07.06:

0034 - permits the unbestemt der Leika

0055 - yes it is. It's very good

0223 - it means that this

is no quality

0607 - o mein Gott

0836 - timberleave

0821 - came to make the ^[make the] deadfall
of the great warzi

0824 - definitely - they've seen
him and came to jerk
off the left ^[come to jerk on defam]

12.07.06:
1426 - these allow for the security
test

2357 - I would have liked
the person

18.07.06:
19.07.06:

20.07.06:

2209 - but I've also said something
1354 - that's over 60 year

1606 - some people stand and be
using on their soul

1602 - the rvti ranked the line
before she missed

24.07.06:

2321 - Masoku's MASOKIS

0007 - of, however

22.07.06:

2315 - I've been completely
nauseated

2321 - used to serve ^mmy

0100 - yes, but Prowberry
had stopped

0116 - curb area and swalling area
0458 - when they come back and
discover that

23.07.06:

1435 - the ultimate pudding [optimal?]

24.07.06:

2332 - relative to the private
economy

0511 - by birthday

0513 - it's a ticket machine

25.07.06:

1334 - no schnell!

1349 - ~~AINSI~~ AINSI

26.07.06:

2242 - too young

1711 - no that isn't true

1714 - which couldn't thank
his relief

27.07.06:

0235 - by the moment they
elicked on, by the fluvial

0242 - than I can get the
start of

28.07.06:

29.07.06:

30.07.06:

0508 - because of the, now stop
kinofilm production

0510 - at least this local
Bayern - Golcher ^{GOLCHER}

0572 - instead of the universe

0573 - her bull fight opening

01.08.06:

2034 ← ^{33?} not forgiving

2036 - of this phob[ology] person
- (goes on an any how course)

2104 - of the fingeray

2106 - für eine solche jern
Lichtformige Substanz

1993 - Jim, Jim

02.08.06:

0506 - if it is returned
to the point of no return

0577 - it's a very curious
and natural situations

03.08.06:

04.08.06:

1544 - only one such big language
in competition with itself

1549 - den Paul, den
get zettet hat

1557 - this is what happened
to me after three years

05.08.06:

2117 - who just found it
when they had completed

NEW BOOK

06.08.06:

07.08.06:

08.08.06:

09.08.06:

10.08.06:

11.08.06:

2323 - 2...3 Berlin's New York

12.08.06:

2230 - die lange Zeit

13.08.06:

14.08.06:

15.08.06:

16.08.06: so that what a man sees,
describes a circle in the air

17.08.06:

18.08.06:

19.08.06:

- und was sind die andere Möglichkeiten?

- 257 (art 257)

- so when you only saw a couple of months

- artifacts which (committed)

20.08.06:

1042 - Tomas Kottet

21.08.06:

22.08.06:

0106 - great lady

23.08.06:

24.08.06:

25.08.06:

26.08.06:

- the conference has started reading

27.08.06:

28.08.06:

29.08.06:

30.08.06:

31.08.06:

- perimetre

01.09.06:

- as veritable as possible
- ja! when they shape to their moon
- I'm far off / I'm far out I'm far off
I'm far out
- I need the highest

~~[- tomorrow and today]~~

- to get to the democracy of my work

02.09.06:

03.09.06:

- in the disco
- I've met a man

04.09.06:

- by Slovenia
- 1 July 1992 [= first half of 1992?]

05.09.06:

- well that's planned long/far ago

06.09.06:

07.09.06:

08.09.06:

09.09.06:

10.09.06:

- of a comparable
- and of every man

11.09.06:

12.09.06:

- he spoke not well Russian
- and they do that

13.09.06:

14.09.06:

- an isolated form ['isolated' typed on keyboard]
- 128 Stamm [= signature under text]
- I have never been there before
- current plans, for I could you
- you should not ~~not~~ taking it for granted that they
- I have not the country and not the people

15.09.06:

- so extremely to the point
- die erste [die erste]
- in panic über die Gasse GASSE

16.09.06:

- but if I still don't miss you, your guitar may be threatening the same

17.09.06:

- every country in the world
- and I've got my law MY LAW
- I have a life in front of me

18.09.06:

19.09.06:

- zugunsten der roten Armee

- in front of me

20.09.06:

21.09.06:

22.09.06:

23.09.06:

24.09.06:

- but I would have liked some more space to climb on

25.09.06:

26.09.06:

- from early ^{HSP} trip till tomorrow

27.09.06:

- and this sort of trade

28.09.06:

- the English context on Šventaragis

- one must hide a box: Colon or Fest-Colon

29.09.06:

- the string of amulet alone

30.09.06:

- and things that I need ^{GREEN}

- in the faculty of arts, and general text⁶

- at collection we leave to have the Spence truth

- well that clearly was hydrogen

- intellectual uprounding it.

01.10.06:

- Lena is no answer: Crackable.

02.10.06:

03.10.06:

- I'm coming from Bamble, Boston [Bamble, Boston]

^{near}
- (wear) six

04.10.06: VILNIUS - MINSK

- because it doesn't seem that he develop his [...] or my rage as I develop mine

05.10.06: TRAVEL MINSK - WARSZAWA - WIEN

06.10.06:

07.10.06:

- you often get when you pass/brush
KWS chair

08.10.06:

2358 - ported heavily

0210 - about the toilet, the lid of it ^{it,}
could be

09.10.06:

1632 - of you course, my economic

1634 - maybe you're around, then

1637 - in 1992

1638 - yes. yes, that's right

1639 - in the second part

~~1641~~ realize that I ^{mean manuscript which has some Rink}

1702 - many has to turnery ^{MARY}
much other has to be

10.10.06:

0504 - and then I let myself be
scaled onto ^{SCALED ONTO}

11.10.06:

0416 - my measurement is not
divine

12.10.06:

2142 - not under secret surveillance

2143 - long before Europe became
a union of E...]

2145 - and then - the Royal Airport

2148 - 8 [8] x me, so to speak [otto himmeln]

0549 - but on the other hand -
ist ganz nahe

13.10.06:

0240 - this view

0249 - outside the elastic ^{ELASTIC}
data horses ^{DATAHORSES}

0250 - this means that
for me, there is

nothing more than ^{THAN} ^{NOTHING.}
0508 - I don't need a goat ^{GOAT}
now, and I don't need
the cutherman ^{CUTHERMAN}

14.10.06:

2245 - once upon a time

0228 - am Strand: Die ^{Glücklichen}
Aufziehung

1510 - [this means that] Ukraine
is the independent Europa - e

1549 - an awaiting home

15.10.06:

1605 - Kampf und Kampf

1608 - Eufundaro ^{EUFUNDARO}

1609 - aus der heilige Stelle

1605 - Du Tote & Physisch

16.10.06:

17.10.06:

18.10.06:

19.10.06:

0053 - when you put in

0055 - Domingo Corstagen

0058 - if I were not Churchill

20.10.06:

21.10.06:

22.10.06:

- Hab die Koffer immer!] [Frei
- Erleichter!] [Lernung]

23.10.06:

2139 - Schneeflocken Lander

006 - egg der rosen ^{feeders}

0303 - me in the ^{ME} ^{seed} - which ^(KUB?)
I won't have to

0557 - they have placed so
many thousand in the bank
- here again - I remember

24.10.06:

25.10.06:

1353 - rotor

26.10.06:

0209 - and Chamberlay stairs,
the main part of it

1528 - even so, it's very long [lang]

27.10.06:

28.10.06:

29.10.06:

30.10.06:

2104 - problem of help? ^{CLIP, MUST}

31.10.06:

2225 - well he should not arrange

the pipe - that's the reason

0538 - it, unless

0634 - three mountain carriers

1310 - it's the wrong team on the [...]

01.11.06:

2357 - when I was that boy

02.11.06:

0230 - they want to tell me, in a not too friendly context, that

03.11.06:

0350 - torn

04.11.06:

05.11.06:

0445 - she herself is the culprit

but ^{VIBEKA}

FRAUENWELT → MATTER FRAU EN WELT (← symptoms) also

0711 - in the funny matter, FUNNY MATTER WHO ON WINDS + WIND MUMBER

06.11.06:

07.11.06:

2112 - and use TEXT or its confirmed 1451 - then row until the 11 words on the side ^{are} [overheated]

08.11.06:

09.11.06:

10.11.06:

2056 - "a warning dream":

Warning a Dream ← common parts

2102 - but of a twenty percent diamond

0719 - man truck [MAN TRUCK - loudly voice]

1449 - the secrets are dying in thousands

1452 - oh, Bettina, it's not me. You probably have a love

1455 - Cool and the You, den Hour

1458 - a girl who was the 16

11.11.06:

2342 - es wirt mir auf die anden Seite her

12.11.06:

13.11.06:

2189 - and therefore

2258 - in the remaining air]X for that Laion

2300 - remembered with
0532 - now it should be
the same

14.11.06:

2155 - into the work of his
2205 - and by so $[= 1.1.1]$
2219 - should try ^{and} keep
me informed
2335 - at a MAT-technology
1613 - totza ifra - Prossak - Anka
1617 - Meltavarian government
1619 - 66 [O'ien selu]

15.11.06:

ARIAL

HALENZ

0453 - as aerial comp: Halenz
0458 - baby come back
1636 - it looks like locatrist
16.11.06:

1529 - it went to end
1530 - if I should [...], it would be

17.11.06:

2225 - monitor
2321 - that is the ambition
of yours [...] ^[mosquito]
2339 - there [...] ^[IN & ARE] taking
my ease now
0107 - which ^{MEANS} means that
it's a very great
thing

PURPLE

0103 - well pump to really means
0104 - that it cannot be
[a bigger thing]
0105 - at all
0109 - because that's what
they promised in the
holy land - the holy
land
0111 - I haven't looked upon
it yet
0112 - but I would say
0114 - next sunset,
the end-years
0116 - Schreiber in the common ^{'SCHREIBER'}
0119 - never ^{appeals} had for this girl
0124 - Katalysator - I'm angry
0127 - Anne Frank
0135 - yes, it's fading celebration
0139 - but that means that [...] ^{'SCHREIBER'}
follows an exceedingly
[...] chronicle of mine
0148 - what's the problem?
Maybe I Swabard.
0151 - doch Nachrichten
mit den bruchsten Brücken
0154 - H-Y-9-T, Mrs. Bernie
0156 - a very natural life ~~the~~
there, but

0210 - Buchsprechung
0211 - nicht wahr
0223 - if it's a fication ^{PUSH}
[sound from ABOVE ^{WAS} ^{position}]
0225 - confuses the different
stabs of education
0227 - it was in the key

18.11.06:

19.11.06:

20.11.06:

21.11.06:

ON DEN EHE VON IHM

2323 - on den Ehe von ihm, und
die andere - [NEUTRAL FAULTING]
IN STAVES
2322 - one can make a film
about it ^{MAP IN BASTIMENT}
DOOR

22.11.06: [DENKERS?]

0158 - denkers: Wv Kan's d
FLUR-HÄNDIGE

0158 - stehen Flur-händige Flur

0202 - lunch ^{LUNCH} [TUNING
IS WELTWEIT]

0537 - ^{LÄRM} ^{LÄRM} [over: Land]

0621 - hiny in this

0626 - OF A BAS ^{OF A BAS!} ^{ROD} ^{ARROW} ^{UP}

0735 - it's the pörten ^{PÖRTEN} of doors ^{DOORS}

inside have got A

1527 - word elephant have got A

23.11.06:

TO LOSE ANY FUNCTION

1826 - h cause any functions

0004 - ^{JIPPEO} ^{VIN} ^{TZOR} ^{BUCH}
tipper bin ten Buch

RESULT

0006 - result

24.11.06:

2138 - Juni Sunitarsay

2141 - in the firm G. Krause

25.11.06:

2242 - at the end of the day

2245 - the president Joseph Kabila

0011 - du Boye (du Meinung)
- (oddy) [lights go out] [GOODS]

26.11.06:

0236 - will tell the 30 marbles

0534 - there is action as summer

0539 - 8x8 star structure in

all I've found

0539 - ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{team} ^{man}

0541 - on the 16th

27.11.06:

2041 - and glide away into

Mellan-America

2044 - click and squeeze his ^{his}

boobily fair

2047 - it's absolutely okay

2144 - it's the baton

1529 - something completely un- ^{interesting?}

1532 - we've been laughing with

less and less fervour

28.11.06:

0325 - in less than an hour

009 - eight hundred ^{and} an th vi' ir
Monte[si ppini]

29.11.06:

30.11.06:

1956 - ballo, in Luft, kamen es
zu Trätine

2001 - banany hab ich in die
Handen - ich glee mit er

01.12.06: (-2.123)

0241 - ⁸⁵¹ ITAVWAYS ⁸⁵¹ ITAVWAYS
^{SEND LITT ENGRATE}

0244 - send litt Knardahl,
beez and folk

0245 - and on basis of this
composed various American
VARIOUS AMERICAN

02.12.06:

03.12.06:

2203 - with almost uncertain
lines looking in from behind

2237 - sea / about nymphs
were a high

2243 - and went back to ^{TO WIEN} Udes
and combined modeling ^{MODELLIAGE}

[social]? the [...] space ^{CREATOR}

2244 - the problem is that mouth
when he is still in mouth

2248 - Cecilium Lövedal

0325 - towards the fundamentals
of poetic cognition

0327 - will have

0345 - there is durchfalls kein
Zeitdauer

0346 - det er end

0625 - rudo ray robr of vya ^{COALESCE}

0623 - to see that forum coalesce

0651 - I have made

0656 - while they can go
up and down

0731 - Derruch

04.12.06:

1115 - e questa nuova [...] ^{QUESTA RACCOLTA}
questa raccolta
na bene

1120 - quidici

1123 - Delf

1127 - la responsabilité

1127 - -e le trois

5.12.06:

06.12.06:

07.12.06:

2033 - pachiseur, couchkitaifne

08.12.06:

09.12.06:

2106 - and proud the yesterday
of the corner

2112 - pedal - sjuten - atten

2118 - grunnfjellet

0320 - she knows how to handle this
afterwoods

0322 - they have some serious problem
with the banana - do you have
some alternative?

0325 - rien [de tout]

0326 - avec les précises

0713 - the [...], commissioned by Jews,
now rests in front of the [...]

10.12.06:

2010 - I did not turn it up: I gave it
to objects that are rather [...]

0606 - ... Jahre - Circa vier tausend
[= 4000]

0658 - und Neslova

0702 - and half many years
come thru

11.12.06:

2103 - Rambuteau [the sink is gurgling]

12.12.06:

13.12.06:

0500 - ça please tout rien

14.12.06:

2315 - on the other hand, it was
not mine [LTPBO on keyboards]

1509 - basta!

1513 - the walls which I
also saw strictly [also saw strictly]

[INTERPRETED?]

[im'herbed] I

15.12.06:

2149 - close your eyes

2154 - les heures, les neves,
les maishons

16.12.06:

17.12.06:

2123 - inkludert im Kaffee-Netz

18.12.06:

0311 - 40-42-48 : "ö.vage" [tr.]

0311 - Övage de population
- c'est a dire

19.12.06:

2246 - and plays the orchestra

20.12.06:

2320 - soll ich die Boys der fern?
- Mama!

21.12.06: [ca. 18:00 in the bath-tub]

~~ca. 18:00 in bath~~
- something which happened
last time

- when I move my arms

- a very sensible dame

- a sure-belief

- what I can do

- no cirka

- Let(t)

- come to me true

- take advancement

- 5, 17, 66 [5.17.06]

22.12.06:

2202 - la seine

2312 - d'abord zwanzig RUM
(= '23 rum')

0002 - e 'stair

0348 - o che discorso e la
malattia der la
malattia

0307 - almost a good enough
reason to move from
here

1338 - good evening

23.12.06:

0112 - real love

24.12.06:

0234 - except when their borders
were filled to the brim
of wine

0607 - unbertreten UNBERTRETEN

25.12.06:

0457 - why? Because of
all the school

0408 - I've been here once before
to intercede

26.12.06:

27.12.06:

0520 - don't be an idiot

28.12.06:

2231 - al textu! [clanging in circles, hardly
up in air]

0347 - scares me: Does everybody

0357 - [it's on] in the lesson

444 - to the story how region

29.12.06:

0126 - one category first [girl offers another
a cigarette]

30.12.06:

ca 1707 - in the previous comment

ca 1715 - quatsch / istallen [sign?]

31.12.06:

0009 - or perhaps a 2-3 can take place,
if the child isn't

F.F.

0452 - in die Klassen der Klasse
der Welt

0516 - Largo das Land

0520 - Goldfisch - oh no!

01.01.07:

02.01.07:

0205 - the basics of this
episteme

0646 - to be who told of (Frontal)

~~1727~~ 1727 - I don't know really

1730 - I was near the thing.

I was near the sorted order

[First - ...]

03.01.07:

1803 - overhead

[Overhead]

1805 - my girlfriend is so unlikely
1805 - hey hey hey hey so years ^{YEARS?}
what is coming now

1807 - now & who said the
last word

1808 - now who said up
my fire

1915 - how much for you
PART-TIME

1919 - der Bindeung
DER BÜNDUNG
0609 - and ^{NOW} ^{now} blunx in BLUNX
Geräte unter GERÄTE UNTER

1307 - ein sechs sechs
04.01.07:

1795 = men ham hedele selb planerent
det held

1795 - that's how it comes to
holocaust (and (such matter)

05.07.07:

0827 - about room and place - I shouldn't
me do

06.07.07:

1619 - the unrolled of poems
we ^{wrote} through these years

1620 - atstro!

1621 - Teresa

07.07.07:

2326 - grosses Format

0827 - [...] thank you

08.06.07:

0033 - new falling acts

0035 - a better dynasty

09.07.07:

1103 - angeboren

10.07.07:

0205 - and not shown that
I got infected in a blue one

0217 - contemplative when she ^{WHAT}
was in China ^{TEARS} ^{MAUSH}

0231 - carantene for the sick, ^{SICK}
also when you're sick

0234 - or maybe that's
just a name

11.07.07:

12.07.07:

0540 - so that they went to
the poet and realized
she fall

0910 - and though a girl come true

23.07.17:

0902 - she was a Nein. Jo.

14.07.07:

0921 - one day

15.07.07:

16.07.07:

0057 - which seemed to be solved
and out of property

[a better dynasty]

17.01.07:

18.01.07:

1605 - in 5th place

1606 - there was a slight
'corn flakes'

19.01.07:

2256 - much trainee comp [COME] [on front of
mountain]

0035 - even if it can →
sometimes look

0037 - who on earth shall
I contact?

0140 - can you tell me how to

20.01.07:

0006 - every time

0413 - white as west

0681 - no pos de values

21.01.07:

0258 - cho-ko-la-de

22.01.07:

0144 - du hast bereunt, du Jude?

23.01.07:

24.01.07:

1623 - → there a lot of depends
on my status also?

25.01.07:

1611 - go for a course

26.01.07:

27.01.07:

28.01.07:

29.01.07:

0707 - almost any time

152a - if we know the owner ship
and the owner staff

then we ^{run} no guest

1551 - well, one to blue

1553 - enjoy the satisfaction

and if he need

[NUMBER OF 'S' RUNNING UP STAIRS
IN SKIRT, LIGHT STANDS IN
STAIRWELL WINDOW] EXPECTATION
IN HER FACE]

ca 19th - ARATE

WHEN MANHATTAN SKYSCRAPERS

30.01.07:

0145 - and die Pusch fameten

0327 - this of course &

ENTER OR 0400]

31.01.07:

225a - and probably a historic one
as well

2307 - chelle against

0044 - it does not help to be
rich or specializing

01.02.07:

02.02.07:

03.02.07:

04.02.07:

0522 - Palustan in 100 years = under
Palustan in 100 = vw

05.02.07:

06.02.07:

2303 - I love you

07.02.07:

08.02.07:

09.02.07:

10.02.07:

11.02.07:

0042 - mixture of water

12.02.07:

0337 - a personal association = 15373

['the window equals'] ← 1693?

0413 - ~~1.6 cm~~ = 1.6 cm measured = 6.214

13.02.07:

1035 - under my eyes,
under my skin SKIN

2058 - every single [day]

14.02.07:

15.02.07:

1427 - if they can
if it's practically possible

1429 - enclabe,
not the same if it'd been

1431 - by the absolute bravest [WAY]
- bravest - BRAFFEST

1432 - I just don't (know)

9436 - there around the corner, ^{GARDEN}
Ah, you send ^{AN} 'L'

16.02.07:

17.02.07:

18.02.07:

0511 - diese nicht-Fornikierung
1607 - but if it's from outer
side, then, ^{THEN,} ^{OUTER}

1608 - ja, ich komme ^{DIRSE} ^{THEN,} ^{OUTER} ^{KANT} ^{KANT}

19.02.07:

2248 - and those would represent ^(TAB'signing)

2250 - musicology

20.02.07: Hörn ⁶ ¹ ¹

0082 - the Hörn ^{gent} ^{improtonal}

21.02.07: ~~6~~

0002 - it is sometimes to bed

1624 - Milton Way for Ripper
United]

1630 - "A Palenany" has now
emerged from Jerusalem

22.02.07:

250 - I neither was able to
find any difference

23.02.07:

ca 2330 - a harmony slender

1531 - well, there are only
few classes [I'd would speak to]]

1533 - when he came to France, and
1534 - in zindringen
1536 - um das Marburg-Profit
zu finden
1537 - staten and severities.
And of one uses

24.02.07:

25.02.07:

27.02.07:

28.02.07: [You shouldn't have used]] 4

2027 - ordinary reasoning
(when he send)

? - p,

07.03.07:

08.03.07:

2031 - the secret of Strindberg
and Josefsson

0318 - and every time they
succeeded, they've managed
to get me off

03.03.07:

04.03.07:

0857 - were the same

05.03.07:

2300 - of the

2318 - John Bjorn only,
not of me

06.03.07:

2136 - one day, [when he was
seeing off]

07.03.07:

2233 - what a difference!

2234 - but what I need to know

08.03.07:

2049 - and as the moving tower ^{as} ^{tool} ^{boat}

2207 - but there would also be

or rather

09.03.07:

1724 - ved da di ^{SHIFT-} shift-tanken

10.03.07:

0329 - beginning reaching head

0737 - credible!

0746 - didn't art criticism why
this have come to be
the defining

0207 - for watch, for the benefit
of the world

0329 - an enormous stock of
words/works

0333 - but it has no

0350 - burden of [the existential level] ^{LEVEL}

12.03.07:

13.03.07:

0293 - they rather king him.
outside and inside

1435 - that's difficult to see the meaning
with when I'm five minutes
from the goal

1454 - father of 1970

1456 - that was just a wild story,
and people must believe what they do

1500 - ^{clearly} clear Celan. All deeper ratios
will be deleted

19.03.07.

2224 - [42 Josef Leech]
[cutting path, two days running among down the lane]
garden

1239 - that Polke should have
done it for the fun

15.03.07:

16.03.07:

1102 - the wall of existence

1111 2224 - ~~it~~ ^{PERBUS}
I don't have a perbus -
I have a jet

2323 - Madonna

1249 - must have had a
horribly gen[er]ous time

1619 - and saw how his

17.03.07: was

2150 - as relevant to
public images

18.03.07:

END OF BOOK

19.03.07.

[Medding, Mendling, Spiedling etc]

2303 - Medding

0500 - of I feel of a number ^{FCBL}
of a number

20.03.07:

2157 - where do I find
the object of my mind?

2253 - I show that the P_n is unique
and that it has to be

2255 - out for a very sec baby

2257 - it was rather in the middle

0324 = strahlstrahlung: The ^{STRUCTURE} structure is
by the photo of the ^{NATL} Nazi

0543 - draws advantages of
my poverty -

that is not permitted.

0550 - who also had seen my

0618 - jaguar
a good description of
the precondition

0625 - he is bilingual French

0626 - dans la pierre de Luxembourg

0649 - ⁱⁿ dans ^{plk} (graffiti) dans plk

21.03.07:

22.03.07:

23.03.07:

24.03.07:

2350 - and my flat
 2355 - the verbal spiny quartet
 0082 - this is a man, if you're
 25.03.07: going to stay
 [summarize]
 0542 - which means that
 my poetry is striking for
 0547 - the first day
 26.03.07:

0120 - let some other come through
 and let some other ^{be} through
 0122 - then I'm who ^{some} big sum
 0152 - one ready and one femaster
 0186 - I'm flat and featuring
 going on holiday
 0245 - and this costs:
 - Valla is #4
 - rest and motion
 - folk and genetics \rightarrow (~~discrete/continuous~~)

0433 - but that is a pure coincidence
 0435 - then a typo and dino ditch

27/03.07:
 2310 - the dropping fell
 1622 - but that is exactly what
 I not mean to be involved in

28.03.07:
 0527 - and I'm not ^{SURE} saying
 what it is supposed _{to} mean
 it is MEAN

0126 - come on COME ON
 0443 - he perform an orw [---]
 first now? first na, swept a line THREE
 percent cancel
 29.03.07
 30.03.07:
 0210 - maintenance FOR-
 be forceous on LA [FAREOUS]
 forclosure FOR-
 [FAREELLE]

31.03.07:
 01.04.07:
 0422 - can be shown to have a
 similar function
 0429 - that because it
 0431 - don't come
 0435 - it

451 - sieve [can type, deep]
 0500 - [landet patently croues]
 fully target
 0502 - yes I player
 0508 - should I get this chance?
 0511 - this very day [this get?]

0515 - of the nationals wrote
 the five hundred
 0525 - it's based on mysteries
 0528 - the curkings
 0531 - it's the secret service
 who would define the reply-letter
 DEFINE

02.04.07:

2266 - where is the city
which always

ca 2245 - only Paris be too big

2247 - which I have no
knowledge of

0216 - jein in a fleur ^{jein?}
an fire ^{flour?}
an tue?

1442 - if it should have been
'diffrite', then it should
have been George Purple

03.04.07:

1507 - Cieny a woken of] Christian philosophy

04.04.07:

0030 - and never has he seen
such thing a bad

1316 - even if the background of
the group was "Jody Nazier"

05.04.07:

2104 - an element of June 6
[~~6700~~ 6000 0000]

2121 - I felt to expose 'platan'

2337 - his body krenl

1058 - we suddenly don't sing
and we don't ask for anything

06.04.07:

2028 - 78th floor vs 105th

2031 - was one of the large lefts
WAS ONE OF THE LARGE LEFTS

1579 - de la d'cident

1540 - BEEP BEEP

07.04.07:

2105 - snellbemine

2107 - bonne

2111 - La Liberté [SIGN :: ESTONATES]

08.04.07:

09.04.07:

2318 - they are called "Schriftsteller
des Ranges"

0050 - ^{FOR} example, any
broadcasted speech

0502 - my Jews does exist

0505 - so it would be part of
the package [which wasn't
so so well [frustrated]]

0507 - write on the other hand,
water is WATER

0509 - nearly all countries
in the world were WRELD

10.04.07:

11.04.07:

2328 - by Barcelona

0233 - and when by gene
I have now found
a place where I can
0236 - his not quantable
metric

0238 - I have used it for
0240 - the one and
unbittmeable fiasco
[0255 - und nummer die
grossen Formaten]
0404 - 669 Schaum-
umsatz

12.04.07:

2200 - and that ^{WAS} were the aims
of the government

[clock = 13:00 (14:00?)] [METRO]

2257 - of the [emetic] namely
hanging so-and-so

2337 - the body is my ^[...desire/work...]
[...]^{GOOD} of Good ^[...desire/work]

2339 - the smor-wave

2340 - but they had
some of these

2343 - yeah, I know ^{KNOW} [...BAUM]

2349 - cubic tantra

[2355 - [NORI ATOTTO]]

0609 - o happy stone age ^{STONE}

13.04.07:

2306 - ^{BANK} ^{CHUNKS} bank chunks the
aluminium

2345 - why do you think England
could not understand it?

0050 - to an extent which
even make them

0002 - but I have seen

14.04.07:

2208 - for example for studying
or broadcasting

2301 - which are play

15.04.07:

2014 - Marina = girl

2033 - that would be nice

16.04.07:

0234 - s'outra l'Ardeur

17.04.07:

0053 - because I can
the way I don't

18.04.07:

2050 - the quasi-centre at Moss

2051 - this my address:

You'll never use it

2054 - in many years of my life

2056 - and I was the one who ^[and I was the one / and]

put the board

2135 - and I had come to Creche

where I had got a much

more interesting echo

? - free choice - internet

338 - you mean gardelegen

at 7:22?

0340 - although not a word
in the modernist vocabulary

0410 - was?

12.04.07:

1803 - in line with the historic thought

? - the book

? - if I hurried to touch about

? - I can just see your application

2204 - secondly

2210 - he had been under the high command

20.04.07:

1238 - in the context

with the small animal form

21.04.07:

22.04.07:

1654 - but you should wait here]

1705 - but we should try the next time / TRANSCRIPT

[pronounced simultaneously]

23.04.07:

0256 - in the ready for the clock

0303 - [Sickle and] Flies

24.04.07:

25.04.07:

020500 - rTveit, Gerg

26.04.07:

27.04.07:

0254 - broken on the Wd

0300 - [snowboat - eh -]

big boat

0312 - the modest [modest]

0314 - I had to go over and put my - invention - in it (in it)

0317 - in a tradition which goes back at least to The Hispanic Times

0319 - nur suchen in Berlin ein Titel auf dem alten Meise

28.04.07:

1440 - I saw a ball logging from side to side

29.04.07:

30.04.07:

0008 - Niederhuber

01.05.07:

02.05.07:

03.05.07:

0206 - Parts of genetics. it will

PEARLS

0833 - hammer-symphonic dance

0852 - v

04.05.07:

0603 - they went into the alley, and from there they were collected and spread

0607 - was in this doctor house about

0602 - and you knew well how much I knew

0619 - and this is only

0620 - exploration

05.05.07:

2113 - but that's mine

2116 - she could not be

1428 - that makes for two
appropriates

1625 - Moxum who Individueller

06.05.07:

07.05.07:

2348 - on the jacket ^{JACKET} ^{SPACE}

0011 - around the time when
there ^{WAS} a poetic
formation of me

0025 - Auschurtza, verbalical

0704 - just let the brief out

0707 - the bottle-belt is
coming from the
United States

0709 - produced long ago

0710 - such an 'Kalendaroscope'

1234 - successful?

1246 - or the sitzes watch at call

08.05.07:

2148 - Ole [...] MEYAELOMER-RECEIPT

Meyaeloma-Receipt

2154 - blows a tear away

from a soothing song

0012 - and the French

Jerusalem is what

ultimately ^{GAVE} gave the power
over - it ^{MEANS} means, ^{THAT} that [didn't] ^{POSSIBLY} possibly
one carried with careless
emotions: whenever people
are, there is peace

0216 - it means that ^{PEOPLE} people are
carried away - by beauty

0520 - 5 April 1975

0523 - I had this chance

0025 - it would have been easy
to such a ^{MANUSCRIPT} manuscript

0628 - the busiest seal and send

0629 - they shouldn't really look
at the air bubbles

0632 - there must be a government,
of course ^{COURSE}

0634 - I suppose you don't - because
you know in advance

1445 - in ^{ORDER} to get that desperacy

1448 - the condition existed - ~ maybe

I should say looked - for twenty years.

09.05.07:

2310 - you yenzelin
who dived me [DIVED]

1700 - [of an old mine] shining goodbye

1712 - and spiritually

~~2140~~ - 10.05.07:

2140 - spielt an direkte der Carla

1629 - an row letter

11.05.07:

224203 - maybe comes over

2205 - [14] [23] [un un]

12.05.07:

2244 - instead of the human

13.05.07:

2203 - quite simply now,
but would it be so
in a few years time?

2250 - a deep transparency

0654 - 'shockley

14.05.07:

0032 - that they use this

0301 - so you have 19 and
I'm 21

15.05.07:

1454 - learn! [Linton was]

16.05.07:

2301 - another 5 as 4 calls

1546 - and not in the
residence world of poetry

1547 - two [too]

17.05.07:

0418 - for making a middle-thing
out of me

0744 - Glück ^{LIFT HIS}

0836 - we shall lift his
arm and weld
ARM AND WELD

THORED

0908 - the Thored of the inspirations

1622 - [of course it was] all about
taxes and how many [money]

1625 - Kostograf [costograph]

1626 - [the men come creeping up from the
store-room in the bottom of the
ship]

1627 - [the happy girl is laughing
happily, leaning over on her
arm]

1629 - [standoff at massgrave]

1631 - [the girl is naked]

1633 - [door opens - two people at
a table - one rises to leave]

18.05.07:

2254 - then rises up
- Abholer -

2304 - then what fore is it
pounded twice?

0031 - they were very sensible
people all of them

0800 - d'il fre [d'il fre]

19.05.07:

20.05.07:

2256 - Kaloo
shferpaloo
shferpaloo fine
2258 - abler elegant & U

- 2307 - with people in both
- 2305 - quanto off in vicovolo
- 0436 - more by three
- 1145 - architecture?
- 1146 - ein paar!

21.05.07:
 2231 - however, the people were
 recognized as one hour
 before that

2340 - endlich auf mannan
 Bohmsteig!

0712 - (ich) (hinge) kein
 0336 - 2'm
 22.05.07:
 23.05.07:

0815 - one thousand one hundred
 and three (= 0123)

1442 - as far as I know,
 there was no real mural

1448 - where the [...] lived
 a once authentic liv

1452 - (with a funny abbreviation)
 (abomination?)

1454 - ... breeding a pile
 of corpses. Solange
 de Solent.

1648 - so when he did,
 it caused some
 changes

24.05.07:
 0108 - that's what I mean
 with dressin

0708 - but had only small resources
 25.05.07:

0853 - to the heart of my
 social competence

26.05.07:
 27.05.07:

2340 - in the meadows
 2345 - there has been this
 around for years

(From GAWESTATES - BLACK SOUTS, HATS - HED
 SOME ANNOTATED \$, HAWAR UP } (fiv. o zho)
 0159 -

28.05.07:
 2316 - goal!
 2319 - and the passion
 according to the law

29.05.07:
 30.05.07:

31.05.07:
 0303 - I understand that
 0305 - that I should have known

01.06.07:
 02.06.07 - am hier le ~~lang~~ (langue) (8915)

03.06.07:
 2201 - ladder - collected
 [completed]

0308 - was for creation

04

05

06

07.06.07:

1920 - in the land of Catharine,
we've kept all

0590 - but it is easier when

one has come to the old age

- der Zo-Träger, der Wlk-Sohn

- die I Eids ufe endr strategy

08.06.07:

09.06.07:

10.06.07:

1147 - which unfortunately was
so immense, but

2350 - is there any society where
one can play a little?

2351 - the whole Jewish [library]

11.06.07:

12.06.07:

0632 - they should make me try

13.06.07:

0135 - as long as they are
not in the middle

0316 - that mystery

0318 - in more than 1 year

0322 - then it has
political effect

14.06.07:

03.03 - that I wasn't let out
by flat

15.06.07:

16.06.07:

17.06.07:

2306 - I'm never gonna take
[another mind]

18.06.07:

2342 - right popup inch,
if you like

19.06.07:

2049 - and left the place
behind them

2050 - like some sort of
The Mystery

2054 - it's not called

Three [upper level]

2137 - is it the nose she is

planning [as many]
1137 - what sort of adaptor
do you have?

20.06.07:

2242 - [C.] are over easin, so
they're never bound

2252 - in das Bate - schismun

1444 - when temperature

21.06.07:

22.06.07:

211 - freaked around
Turner - freak TURNER
AYEDDEN
211 - it's called 'Ayedden'
on channel three.

1445 - with any message?
1506 - an oberbauende day
an underbauende night.

23.06.07:

24.06.07:

2116 - in fact could be
registered by
0445 - did not move?
And not live!

0711 - 952

25.06.07:

2112 - it was a pure-eyed
2202 - from sixty nine
2257 - eben' komme uher
0500 - per fünf
02?
- she doesn't mean

26.06.07:

2030 - which is man
2125 - it is still ~~crowns~~ crown
- - I take a professor to act democratically

27.06.07:

- Bogazköy]

28.06.07:

29.06.07:

30.06.07:

- änglane leka
- där dem flata bost
- durch die Döde [durch de döde]

01.07.07:

- grün is the paradise whist-force

02.07.07:

03.07.07:

07.07.07:

05.07.07:

06.07.07:

2110 - where is relevant way of walking
2117 - at least my window is my vater
2120 - and place it under the heart of the
scholar stand

2123 - once it drilled a hole in the sky

07.07.07:

1448 - I see relevant [...] obstacles
1478 - these are the thoughts
which I can make myself

08.07.07:

0825 - it's a bytt-horn

09.07.07:

10.07.07:

1110 - detachment from the view
1220 - the best thing is that one
knows why one

11.07.07: 12.07.07:

13.07.07:

1205 - it's handwork

1237 - well, for the last time I've left this

14.07.07:

15.07.07:

1945 - and the [...] 25 weeks later

16.07.07:

0625 - XAC-00 [like a tse null null]

17.07.07:

1550 - moving

1827 - he even grabbed for the embozo ^{EMBROZO} in the process

18.07.07:

19.07.07:

0127 - absolutely nothing

0220 -

BELT
BACHO

^{WV}

0232 - Thankyou

0350 - it can be sold out as before

0417 - you must level with Gestalt - Nei

0421 - and the mess takes no end

0428 - life is easy

0444 - don't start a table or other [...] without die Geburst

0450 - it's on ICA - Ah!

20.07.07:

1993 - va rann [vann/vann] [+movement of jaw]

1950 -

Jesus [...]
Suppres

^{WV}

21.07.07:

0925 - but I didn't think I'd ever do that which the reception is doing

22.07.07:

23.07.07:

24.07.07:

1010 - madcrazy

0000 - the tips of 2

0049 - the look of the liberty of an old grammar

25.07.07:

26.07.07:

0747 - give the sheer hot a Barrett culture

27.07.07:

28.07.07:

1542 - and Odysseus saved the ocean

29.07.07:

0737 - A Pell-Java [in every connection]

[or: APELL-YAVA], [a JELL-YAVA]

0755 - that the leadership of KEM

0800 - which creatively creates the effect of two mg [multiforms]

0915 - which was so important
for her own adulteration

0923 - golden Tag

0924 - to mid [iii] xilian

0937 - waterland - land

2257 - it is not only that they
support [...]: The front
is family,

0250 - "Problemata"

30.07.07:

31.07.07

01.08.07:

2307 - like a commune - help
[Lernung?] helping on further.

02.08.07:

2207 - and otherwise revised by
Hermann Suse

03.08.07:

04.08.07

1.

2. the political

0627 - taking down the wall

05.08.07:

2206 - dis covered me much
harder than I
dis covered them

1556 - I wrote to Eobius
Piribibus

EOLIUS

PINKIBUS

06.08.07:

0131 - a struggle free society

0134 - why? but

0138 - of course it's for making
these languages grow

by way of
0141 - the sea converted into the
languages of - MHA

0417 - very secondary and negative

1509 - she doesn't have to hear a
single word "i" at home

07.08.07:

0246 - [for it doesn't know
the mastering of

0608 - getting out of hand

08.08.07:

09.08.07:

2209 - this is forbidden on the
railway [law?]

2213 - [the hole...] and gives
the land

2218 - you shouldn't have used been
- the hollow?

- that's confirmation by
the [...]

0834 - well of course you can

1500 - ja, Senjo

10.08.07:

2147 - Echtheit [Leibheit]

0013 - nicht dem [denn]

11

0400 - for going right to
 this construction
 0405 - is a new structure
 which calls for attention
 0410 - and having produced
 Model "Σ" ["hair"]

12.08.07:

0239 - und

13.08.07:

0531 - exploiting

14.08.07:

1710 - I had a hard time coming up
 using Carlson and other things

15.08.07:

0204 - and obviously der
 Fuglemann ist der schwarze

16.08.07:

~~2207~~ - from b

0608 - what a mess

1319 - ... tun ... wandring der G.M.,
 einen...

17.08.07:

18.08.07:

1253 - ... that is Fran...

1254 - as part of the
 civilian service

1310 - Forge to fear into
 blooded eyes

20.08.07:

0305 - so of course it could
 contain boxes of

21.08.07:

0630 - the heightly might techn...

22.08.07:

1702 - I don't think this is

0708 - was France

0116 - there are some things
 we cannot understand

0118 - of there is all majesty

or if it is only a ~~few~~ few

0976 - point of heavenly twelve (12)

23.08.07:

24.08.07:

25.08.07:

2526 - and one day I got so
 domestic that I asked him:

"Should we be ..."

1505 - 365 ^{French Louiside} French ~~de~~ ^{de} fan bende [565?]

26.08.07:

1054 - that could be a France, then

1055 - I need throny - [Throng]

27.08.07:

28.08.07:

1345 - was?

1417 - an die Leithe.
 Wohin?

29.08.07:

1407 - McGurney: Plek[se]

30.08.07:

0503 - a ship meeting in the
the capital Fambarka

0506 - I do wanta you

0508 - on the uttermost French

31.08.07:

2203 - Mein West Fangleo

0322 - tread on the work a [...]

01.09.07:

2201 - in the period of plashes

0125 - well that kind of
distance - sell ^{discovery} [cell]

0152 - who fits into the Europe

1328 - alienated quisebeur [boir]

02.09.07:

2256 - ist das Kaver here?

0000 - die sprachte um

Chollalade

und feilt sie

0359 - EV would never do such
against a single poet

03.09.07:

0306 - it is geschrieben by the

(0305) unpleinest against
structure

0429 - express about [7 [03]]

04.09.07:

0920 - Warum?

05.09.07:

0153 - which has no funeral rites

0606 - driving on a horse

06.09.07:

2200 (-u) - Stem

0733 - after

0746 - his poetry are far too

0757 - why haven't we got
any single of the library?

07.09.07:

2142 - see love

0826 - rather open. Mat die
Architekten

08.09.07:

2300 - gegen Nord

2311 - and did not philosophize
on balance one step further

2515 - made for grow and ^{FUR GROW}
form plate ^{FORM PLATE}

0715 - die Handel in hier, ja?
- Rotumsache

09.09.07:

0302 - und es gibt Zwach
[= zu Sach]

0740 - ich habe es niemals
gefunden

10.09.07:

1232 - like mi (not) a simple dog^W
1825 - gasp-mugler (Gaspuzer)
11-09-07:

1455 - and then again
[at night]

12-09-07:

1603 - und werden Sie trinn-pi

13-09-07:

14-09-07:

15-09-07:

0813 - for him it is very important

0828 - including neighbour and
world's

16-09-07:

0544 - [...] to be true separated
US quinx

0652 - I don't know who is [is]
buying that medicine
but it seems

0658 - which covers all
of Europe

0733 - I can't see anything

0735 - "simon ^{SORRE} ^{YOUR} your mother."

1310 - not very

17-09-07:

2106 - 113, 113

[1020 Wm]

2844 - well-then [could]

2257 - and to [pull] a letter brief
by the coincidences

0538 - for l'egg-sant

18-09-07:

2249 - am I stolpich?

- You're shita.

2252 - mi blau paket?

- Hiem?

0343 - I would not need protection

0345 - expterten expaketa

19-09-07:

0554 - nicht erklären

- Le Puy

20-09-07:

2228 - Maximal - Anzeichen

21-09-07:

0432 - and when people are reflecting
on this, they are contemplating
a double world DOUBLE

0622 - because I was in the door

0635 - why all this: inalien?

SOME BORDER HERE? END OF BUREAU?

22-09

0731 - the train-oriented beach

0744 - James Sidis

1558 - I mean, then they
are not [my friends]

1626 - mi, peht, Afterdudichen, ...

24.09.07:

1350 - scalarial values

1354 - y' okpamatozo

25.09.07:

26.09.07:

27.09.07:

2014 - no hearing on the line

2210 - after lunch we heard
BENNA
Bennu and Simpson

2332 - announcing

2342 - a great moment
of facility

0613 - find something closer
and (top - top)

1059 - Der!

28.10.07:

2342 - wasn't so bad (worse?)
on the item in the
lefthand column

2340 - hymanism has
much religious

0622 - wasn't very very much

0622 - by 1) the closure
of the document

0622 & - and when I was
to head back - corner

30.09.07:

0027 - and the restence of it

01.10.07:

2311 - through the democracy
of the white help

02.10.07:

03.10.07:

2254 - never, never can

2759 - six types of him

0546 - go to my mother

04.10.07:

05.10.07:

06.10.07:

2250 - get them out of the
production by way of with

0257 - is fine-tuned [-tuned]

06

07.10.07

2311 - respectfully

0827 - you could feel the smoke
for decades of kilometres

0858 - egg

E66

1401 - do you want my [] [costage
in the countryside?]

Then it's fixed for all
transparencies

08.10.07:

0029 - Princess, I feel

0733 - and de sueta legel - BURSCHT

09.10.07:

0207 - deny its existence

10.10.07:

11.10.07:

1748 - from there you can [destroy?] it

12.10.07:

1450 - do you really take the fair
to take/make the production

1453 - and we feel an inherent
strength of thing

13.10.07:

14.10.07:

15.10.07:

0456 - and Urman ^{PAGE-LIFT} ^{page-lift}

16.10.07:

View + Kethu am + Kethu am
Kethu and Baquba blebb

17.10.07

0446 - particularly for suppressory

0433 - since any investments
for example in the American
0500 - his words any
Fellscoping

End of book

NEW BOOK

22.10.02

0609 - What is 'lattan mosquito'?

1609 ^{Thy}

and units, but they share
the new aimers came down
the new feasting will sleep
with the message to the
quenchman partner [quenchian]

in with the mordar

and here you will all the
good things, and you can

23

2200

..... 681
..... 67
..... 673

16

← '674' with under, '4'

23-24.10.

- some context of mine [mind]
- the teaching which I would prefer
- so! given of that condition
- a gate on members
- as if the issue had not attached to him
- it's a mistreatment, too
- most of this ornament, if ornament at all
- adv... of in
- une lingue di

26.10.07:

27.10.07

0376 - quelle angelo e pro [...]

558

that is the Mary

28.10

202 - like a David in so wait for ⁱⁿ ^{both}
 211 - they are like butterfly
 228 - hand of the hamper [of the horocent]
 251 - Hund, still there in this
 juvenile Wasser can
 223 - now already the can may
 [can] me for some classics
 229 - two must take it
 two must take it away

29.10.07:
 124 - if ^{then} ^{anybody} can
 630 - Wute-o [or Wute-w] Wute-w]
 30

192 - a can outside: A je A je
 257 - as his hands is the only
 dirt

31.10.07:
 01.11.07:
 142 - a matrix to resound from (page):
 157 - I had opened this [---],
 or if you were, found this
 photo w/1

253 - so that I, as long as
 being dashed by it
 150 - or change the world,
 and become a Dichter

02.11.07:
 2330 - 0

2340 - setting some games
 for the competence
 327 - in Biblia disastra
 0309 - yes, I think so
 401 - suspicious
 433 - so must a man
 457 - just [---] among. And the

03.11.07:
 04.11.07:
 05.11.07:
 06.11.07:
 07.11.07:

234 - no, the bathist will not
 let people through

08.11.07:
 09.11.07:

1936 - ecclesiastic and enthusiastic
 person, and then
 1932 - sat formerly

10.11.07:
 0207 - suits expressed on the air
 11
 12

2200 - last night I got a magenta
 0122 - to study what could happen
 0122 - the South Africa of all this
 0123 - make a car
 0125 - in fact, it was so
 0127 - getting out

STRONG
 Estrog

0229 - Traf/Kraf
- milk [= miuk?] ?
0248 - a funny i's = punch

13.11.07:

14.11.07:

15.11.07:

16.11.07:

17.11.07:

1430 - 2 million dialogue.
The only noted

18.11.07:

19.11.07:

0220 - the big difference
being Adler

20.11.07:

21.11.07:

0221 - from the righthand side
towards the lefthand

1250 - and 'd' exposed to the trough

22.11.07:

2158 - und der auf Sichs vorbei sollte

2207 - in childhood or before learning

23.11.07:

0308 - that's what people naturally do -
in those ~~days~~ days

24.11.07:

0308 - I'll go and shop

25.11.07:

0257 - and when I went to
study for a new harbour
campaign

26.11.07:

1250 : 19 - I will not talk of Jensen

1329 - from the top louche

1333 - I can't ~~smell~~ stand the
smell of cod

1334 - and after I had put my things
in a drawer in the education room,
I could return

1600 - a reality pill.

1600 - Vin

27.11.07:

0007 - Per Amull

0235 - much of ~~the~~ them being

0239 - later came the poetry (came)
on the top

28.11.07:

1850 - not throwing pieces off the ground

0999 - The studio is Latin

The word is Latin

0996 - I know it would have been
the reason

I know it would have been
the ground

1910 - plough to lead of

- ohne Seele, die ich
bekommen hat

1525 - one thing [of a community]

30.11.07:

01.12.07:

2017 - maximal

02.11.07:

0759 - from the lake out to the
silence where we belong

1201 - land upon dory

03.12.07:

04.12.07:

2002 - John? CRAWLING

2057 - as you crawling behind

2100 - immer doch leichenden ^{LOTTOWAN}

05.12.07:

06.12.07:

07.12.07:

1108 - you remember me?

- This is beautiful

08.12.07:

1906 - that is a secret year

for the alchemy

1910 - simply because 'I read in IT'

was afterwards

1912 - and I go out

1916 - his Kammer, his of Kammer

is one - two - three 12.3

1920 - he did quite a lot of meat MEUL

but,

TEMPER
NO PLACE

1922 - that is probably not likely

09.12.07:

0231 - well what you say

- Knew what a lot

- Rooking in Gabriel

- Hardware Expiry

- high - low - high

- a tree fell down on a tree

- a tree has no objections

- there was this burn

[- Peter adds what gains]

- There is on fact the opposite turns
← the ingressivity of mixtures

- she absolutely knows my limit

- a ^{NEW} new one coming around, for being

- and then they don't ^{WANT} want these sects

- in the droit of your register

- don't tell us that the souls are beautiful

- paper wridden off the edge

- it's a poet of the poet's name

- two such ^{PARCOURS} parcels to fly
with the unexpected crafts

ca. 10-25/12-07

- it also requires that another ^{instance} [...] (buy)
is pulling [with the unexpected draft]

- It was shaky and tasty,
at least that afternoon

- when ^{SHE} she moonlight in
she is moonlight to the placenta.

- these are ^{re-}mindings →
for the poetic (linking)

- and this is what I'm here for
29/12-07

Toute point

Examiner

Calder[?] house

GORDON

1 April

I'm going. Yes I'm going
because I love you. You

^{percent} percent, to believe in that world

river of a fall

but

[some of the falls are hand
some of the film - word]

world constitution on France

allowance to stay there a year or two
that's

it's in Asia - We are over Christmas

this is a likely interpretation, with some

SUMMARY 8/2-08 from 8/1-08

- legal mafia who tries to be successful
- and here [it] is
- on a context of a revelation fool
- but then comes the buffalos
- [- YKKK]
- your way of direction
- now we can use this for putting
press on [US]
- but [she had probably been instructed]
- I have looked my file
- in the chesterton
- you see - glory of my sand,
glory of my land
- I was out [to shop]
- it's not morally thick ground
- so I can

- the allotted Im of prospected speeds
- I left this heavy relationship in the world, and
- what I fear
- it is virtually no reason
- gave us a new reality
- the heart is flaming over with desire
- there were reasons with a special chosen thing
- and
- to render approximately as one
- but
- I am the confidence
- an Image-builder is another type
- an enormous lot of money
- since the mankind
- like with exercise
- I moved in
- they would make disasters
- so I would not need a western fleet
- so I would not call

- and then it looks like
 - [Noble with]
 - that's no grace
 - ~~Obel~~
 - now [Clinton] is his good and life
 - writing poetry. Ah, poetry
 - and to pack it all into a neat system, a tight
 - could be about also immediately in this case
 - I must say I'm terribly upset
 - gimmi the toy
 - that defense country they put you to
 - it's a sort of lost language [relation]
 - it's a sort of deflated country
- game allein
 - reshornet
 - STARING LOOK
 - AIRCRAFT ENGINES RESISTANCE

- and then I should get down
- otherwise you let it be
- express?

- No

- ~~absolute~~ absolutely not in any human
- but there may be three

[SITTING ON THE MENTAL FENCE PART 1]

- in terms of the contract
- if he eats something, then he must eat the same

[ET SEUT BMW]

- if he carries by a little weight
- during the third word 'wa'
- man is interface

- I revers was in bed [with a woman]

[TOOTHBENT and TOOTHBENT]

- I think it is an in-/un-official fact
- with you close off for me
- and vending machines doesn't work
- shared

1) adesso →
 2) the river
 3) the local suns place
 4) nemitt = anyone

- modern British parents seem
- for the fact that I should lie
- it may be that
- I have related my view
[=relati-on-ed]

- guitar - last

- in tongue

- it is a very good book

[grey cloud drifts passed on a towering mirror]

- the public unofficial administration
- sometimes she is much more bitter
- we post or true

- inattensely slip of [...] before,
and that even with baring of preparation

- and so I have no copying before me

- shut la bye

- [idk why is hard] the neighbours are

- [yawning [...]]
- could have been the opposite and the turning
- three [...] of death
- of course, if everybody were to use their own computer, there would not be many volts left
- because they made this sheep and kolossal material
- in the cell of this distance
- and the pillar campaigning
- [because the bed was squeaking]
- [under me]
- [this city where I was before more brethren than myself]
- [meadow voice from a high soprano]
- ['c']
- naturwüch
- am Blander
- four, Suzanne
- it lightens and narrows the cycle [the cycle]

- their answer must be called the [...] of [...]
- who says that it's a country, a royal democratic country, so
- such a pros Devold
- leidner central
- democratic parties: Bounded, Free
- Syngron Avenue
- it was in fact what was found in travelled books
- the class of the last minister
- the man was drunk and telling stories
- and I will
- the substantial issue [is the same]
- [Earth is a sort of Vietnam: We love the place and dream of finding eternal youth/life [there]]
- why don't you come and [...] crazy things?

- [is it] the anachronistic beverages
- one does of course get a closer look, an experience
- well that must be if they have some sort of danger
- [recoiling 500 ^{money} € into the wind]
- my cape was up, my cape was down
- until I meet [her/him]
- but if there is a Spanish eye
- this pretty forest path
- people just flew/flam/flan
- [GOTTEN BACK TO 27]
- exhibition went to the studios
- [...]
- maybe she had got already the first such number
- and with that prickly feeling in my foot

- I regret and even revolt
- I would marry and I would say
- and sails reportedly sail
- and then ~~at~~ only the parts 1, 2, 3 at which is taking part [...]
- and body space. But at which time
- imbalanced
- and the first was its sight
- and every each of them means: These are ~~the~~ trees [in the garden]
- it could have meant that she was naturally buried some other place
- and so they could be [... = watching the garden(?) and that is the stable of the four
- and so this Oberkamp[f]
- writing between the library and the [DITCH/Loos?/Wall?]

- my mother's voice
- locational
- those who live in Athens love in Athens
- we can apply to have it second or late
- I have analyzed your [...] and found that there could be show for a little Tribunal
- and I have ~~gone~~ represented so as to go [po]
- holding a woman swept and tight
- biker the Kato, the Vizayn* and the Nebplank tightly knitted
- is the stay next, than I touch thee and was feat
- in connection with the two library entries,
- Juter is a central ^{...} named after R.F.S.U.

- Johnny, the primary chief
- die Flasche will strike back
- by our central author Tour this day
- or maybe I'll do it later today
- there has a party so much younger

[Ham]

- then I too much to
- I shouldn't be the running air fast
- counted upon starts
- which is now
- I represent the people
- and, I would say, for the whole of man come
- a new TV series: "Les Casses et Turin"
- IN THE RAILWAY STATION, THEY'RE BUILDING A SHIP. OBSESSED IS LONGING FOR NAUSIKAA. HE WANTS TO GO AHEAD AND SEE IF HE CAN FIND HER.
- I slept with 4 windows open.

- for I am normally not dead in there, but I may be
- what?
- since at we there must have got [...]
- is a sensational
- and she open magically
- she is the most
- I started a group of americans called Naughtywhites
- it sound like an ideal program for Michael father
- reasonable sense
- has driven me to the
- the average delictor's
- nurse can split
- nurse can drive
- to communicate with a hotel
- I have a home
- so [s:]
- then I don't know
- in the tride where they were once.

8/1-08 → 17/2-08

- could you please get my hand [s]
- that's the pen thing
- later on [...] we discovered that we could not trace the movement
- but then gauske
- uncertain knowledge in for [certain] time
- and I suppose [one could say]
- hörst du, animal state?
- but there is a case
- of that precisely be
- home means [homeland base]
- a 16th birthday

- the leading hand
- onto red crossing
over [orange]
- if she lives on
^{ON} in a lower floor
- a starting form
which gives
- whether the ^{INTEREST} interest
of me
- and it's the ^{REGIO} regio
who discovers
- so that at the ^{THE} end
of the year
I can
- the myth [logical]
- sparkling with
glass

- [The essential [problems]
with my ^{THIRD} third book
is my
- ~~my~~ may I break these
[...] together in once?
- maybe I judge it
[GROSS WARE IS WOOD]
- where in the plaster/
alabaster museum
- of what to do.
The place
- can I withdraw the
same for the same
contract?
- but I will never

AWENETI

- awenett islands
- I am speaking not so often with my family
- their way is not, [strangely, [something]]
- and after that he pleats it
- I am or I have [it] ?
- by the big cat of
- how in fact she birds on them
- that knew how to fit a [] into the baggage

- has a way of writing which applies to most

- I am to move by the Christian hand

- garden

- it consist of

- sucking on my gases while I breathe your bone

- dogmat~~ic~~

- that was her consciousness

- when I came out

- the value

- now of the document ^{DOCUMENT}

- she would have been (don't you think so?)
- and if I am the source of this poetry I have ^{never} ~~never~~ added a line to it
- and ^{of} the ropes Trough-o-stair
- I will not be able
- but I will draw her, I will meet her
- and turn Christmas back at crossroads
- ^{let's about} fetching and ^{TORING} to ring and hotel-swimming

- as the revelation lady
- [there's] nothing
- the more they burn in babbles about my human things
- attracted
- which everybody [can]
- where Terpsichore [turns into Clinton]
- which waits to live closer to truth
- it could mean 'isleeps wherever'
- I love you and never do
- sabato

- and creates more than a hundred year
- when it came to their [...] of 1907
- and ~~are~~ my authorship
- what he [...] and what he'd grown, we don't know
- and to open a feel-file
- when they plan to do a voyage

- and creates a certain value. That also comes good.
- and the pulp world. The pulp world was
- but that is not irrelevant, it's extremely
- and the other part/half of the construction
- and she? - had an education as linguist
- Rotor was visit the headmaster
- dog comes to the ~~best~~ end of the

7/3-08

- Tolerant and the
leak he was -
the star

- or at least the half-fun
- who seems to be the great
mastermind behind this scandal

[-reket blicket meg jrd wrote bi]

- what is it?

14:05:00:
- on the day of the sixteenth

- Pan-Pan

- it seems that the world is
made of []

- what am I?

- he must think about it and
think, somewhat

- it's what was found in
travelled books:
what was the form
of the substance?

- it's what was found
in travelled books

24:08:

- if the doctrine hadn't been so
ambiguous about, it shouldn't []

- if I don't want to hear

- you have these teeth but
not whitsney

- now let's go off

21:04:00:

- I love you, honey

- kissing sound

[-dirty job]

- for reading and remembering here

23.04.08:

- I know what it means

~~24.04.08~~:

- till you lead with the constant, the unbroken and constant
- to try and reach the telephone
- well [... him], I did some changes

25.04.08:

- open area as 13

13...
...
m
- pure balance
- in the interesting path

-

111
1CA Y

 mapped number: $111 = 116$
[1CA Y]

26/4-08:

- and Lithuania is in another country

- since we could see around the fjord and we would never use it

27.04.08:

- the Lasha appear for me both biologically
- so, professor Bar

29.04.08:

- which lasts suddenly
- the London days
- but you must count the difference from the end to the beginning

01-05-08:

- as that is a real proposition

02.08.08

- the green green grass

03.05.08

- something that probably
will be good: An
experimental

on

- and threw ^{pts} path and
^{pts} path darin darin

- I posted it in
the sixties, and

- that may be

07

01

- ah, stop, people with

- why was that
such an erroneous
call? CASE

-

10.5

- who was cast with
a closed when I

Alert - on

12.9

- that would be
false alarm

13.05.08:

- and now planks
- schufft love
- on Sie

14.05.08:

- ALAGSTOL [see numbers]

15.05

- not to speak of the British people
- there should have been a British little kick which was much
- that whatever the reason, they - they -

- came back home
- the concept of my mind
- who give

18.05.08:

- of this means the second time
- with him
- travelled off
- by one single
- and that is of course tragic for the individual
- stranger for the individual narrative

21.05.08

- they don't miss anything.
They have a total control.

- 'UNION' MEMBERS

prim: KONSTANT

- it's this: 'sleeping'
madonna ^F

- and Bruce adds
information to it
- with balance for
the mighty stuff

- bring me

24.05.08:

- [Eidmar & Karlson]

one side of van }
nd. looking } made as
white

- what is this sense of rescuing
the class?

25.05.08:

- the son of meow point
- as the eagle, though
- we have this sweetly
and swatch and the
bringing of truth
- today

27

- cannot be exterminated

- mm, security is a
to the diverted

- ... confusing in the ...

- Naggy Tarek

29

- I think I ^{recorded} recorded them on the TV screen

30

- what happened then?

3.6

- older than me

4.06.08

- or I am background in the street

05.06.08

- where these trees can abide, going into [the tunnel]

8/6-08

- but there had regulations

- leaven the Palestinian part

- they made some good performance

- and these are

Curne to

St. Curlix

- I could deeply understand them
- there are the victims
- there much happened
- what a man!
- what a tacit building!

09.06.08:

- the defoe of my foe are lumping closer
- ~~ersatzlicher / ersatzlicher~~ ersatzlicher
- the story ? Not to the technology

- the books of wisdom

- some day there must be more

100

- bear their money

14.06.08:

- peace and chesstidy, fed
- upon Nicolo [im P...]
- Wolfgang Amadeus
- what's the difference

15.08.08

- we don't have anything
- a presence of this would have to go through 2-3
- would I hit and fly away

16.08.08:

- a Mr-Bend
- the health class: She
- up with the head, John.
- live in a very strange class,

17

- when I finally get more caught than you
- hi hi, Allmande.
- Voici

18

- large are a lot of these escape-holes
- this is supposed to be relevant

29.06.08

- CANSAGNESAS
- what does it mean?

POURER JE SU?

- [street name of round walk]

27.06.08

- in any case

28.06.08

IN FRONT

- realized in front of this
- certainly these young folks want to ~~play~~ play for themselves

05.07.08 :

- I was followed by a mystical impression when I went home from work this day

20.07.08 :

- here we go: Travelling across the river
- which is an empty land, filled of one's prayer

21.07.08 :

- in terms of traders